Curriculum Vitae

Name Philippe Augu

Birth date 15 January 1964

Nationality French

Civil state Married, 2 children

Address 70 Avenue des Pres Celestins

01700 Miribel, France

Mobile number +33 6 87254720

E-mail philippe.augu@free.fr



Profile

I am an all-round professional with a broad experience in the commercial, financial services and IT branch. After my study Business Economics at the Paris IX Dauphine University, I've build a working career of more than 20 years, of which the last 12 years in the IT branch. Besides profound knowledge of IT, I have strong communication skills and a client-focused and commercial attitude. I have Dutch roots and besides fluent French I speak the Dutch language. I would like to use my language skills, combined with my experience in a commercial and international position.

Working experience

2006-01 up till now IT analyst - Logica

As a software developer and analyst I've worked for several large clients in the manufactory and financial services industry. Maintenance and development of mainframes and ERP systems, such as SAP. Testing and development of technical requirements. Recent engagements at

SANOFI-AVENTIS, AREVA, Caisse d'Epargne and Volvo.

2002-12 - 2006-01 **IT analyst - Sylis**

As a software developer and analyst I've worked for several clients in the financial industry and retail market. Development and testing within large IT projects, for example the integration of systems after a merger within

Groupama and the development of a logistic chain within Casino.

1998-01 - 2002-12 **Software programmer - Transiciel**

As mainframe programmer I've worked for several clients in the manufactory and financial services industry. Software development within IT projects, for example the design and implementation of an interface between two factories of Renault and the development of web-based

software for Credit Agricole.

1987 - 1998

After finishing my study at the Paris IX Dauphine University, I've worked for a period of 10 years in several positions within different companies:

- Credit Analyst for Societe Française d'Assurance Credit
- Coordinator and Financial Accountant for Europ' Assistance
- Bank employee for Banque Regionale d'Escompte et de Credit

Education

1982 – 1987 – Master Management Business Economics – University Paris IX Dauphine 1996 – 1997 – ICT and Software programming training

Language skills

French oral and in writing: excellent (native speaker)
Dutch oral: good and in writing: moderate
English oral and in writing: moderate

Competences and skills

- I am a team player with a flexible and open-minded attitude
- I am a representative person and have strong communication skills
- I have a client-focused attitude and a real commercial drive

Leisure activities

In my private life I am an active sportsman (mountain biking and fitness). Besides that I like to spend quality time with my family. The last few months I'm actively studying the Dutch language in order to improve my grammar and writing skills.